TENNESSEE GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY .
P.O.BOX 1714

DURANGO, COLORADO

PLEASE ADDRESS YOUR i
REPLY TO ATTENTION OF: &W w’ 1959 N §§ ﬁé'vl
v

Production Department /{/g 5 ?}/5 (.;;w
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commtssion W[’ﬁ[/ 7

P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attn: Wr. A. L. Porter
Dear Bir:

mmmzacmummmwxmw

C . Glenn K. Callow lLeese in San Juan County, New Mexicc. This lease consists
of all except the NE/% of W /k of Bection 27, all of Becticm 28 and the
B/2 of Section 33, Townahip 29 North, Renge 13 West.

macﬁ.hmﬂmnfthmtmnmmloaﬁufarm
mx.m}nmwmzwummmm, 1520
feet from the north line snd 1520 fest from the west line of Section 28

0O of the above descrided lease. This location is orthodex for the Dakota
:mﬁ&nmt%hmp&etiummrwthm
zone which should be oil productive. This location was staked at this
mw,mmm,mamwemum.
mm«mﬁdmuwammmmmw
by the UBGS.

P mmwmmmtms:mu»m
for cousideration at the earliest possidle tims. Approval of this locatiom

unmtamom&imirmunnMutbm)hm
of all A0 acre offset units sre identicel.

Very truly yours,
Y . TENNESSEE GAS TRANBNISSION COMPANY

R /ah
cc: MBIOCC - Aztec, New Maxicof..

bec: R. M. Stephens - Denver
W. H. Sanders - Denver
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